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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chairman’s statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012

This has been a highly active and progressive time for the Company during which we restructured the board and
appointed new directors to dnve forward the development of the Minas Moatize Project The restructured team,
which 1s based In Africa, has utilised its extensive operational and corporate experence to formulate and
commence a new strategy during Q4 2012 Ths 1s focused towards delivering on the Company's 2013 coking
coal production targets whilst optimising Beacon Hill's capital expenditure and growth prospects for 2013 and
beyond following disappointing intenm and full year results in 2012

To this end, | am pleased to report that our new Board and management team has rapidly achieved a number of
critical milestones that have transformed the Company's prospects for 2013 Post period end the Company
receved a definitive 7 7% rail allocation on the Sena Rail Line ('Sena Ling’), which equates to an initial allocation
of 0 5Mtpa In addition, we signed a lease for new folling stock to transport our coking coal from the mine to the
Port of Beira With the Company's new logistics chain now In place, we c¢an confidently ook forward to accessing
profitable export markets for our bugh value coking coal

The transformation plan adopted for the Company and the Minas Moatize operation in 2012 will continue
throughout 2013  Whilst a lot more remains to be done, ! am optimistic that Beacon Hill has made significant
progress with its new management team In a very short space of tme and that we will achieve the desired
operational outcomes to Increase shareholder value

Operations

We are focussed on developing the Minas Moatize Coking Coal mine ito a profitable and cash generative
operation 1n the near term

To achieve this objective, we have formulated a disciphned capital strategy to optimise the Minas Moatize
Project's NPV This will be achieved through the delivery of a significant reduction In the proposed capital
expenditure associated with expanding the wash plant capacity to 1 8 Mtpa ROM in Q1 2013 and to 2 8Mtpa In
Q4 2013 The upgrade 1s progressing and our new pians for the wash plant will also enable the production of
coking coal at a consistent and economic yield, in ine with export capacity receved on the Sena Rail Line

The receipt of our allocation on the Sena Line, which onginates approximately three kilometres from the Minas
Moatize mine and proceeds over a distance of 580 kilometres to the port of Betra, I1s a transformational
development for Beacon Hill, providing us with an economically attractive solution to transport our product to the
highly valuable export markets A US$60 million upgrade programme, awmed at increasing capacity to 6 SMtpa,
15 currently being completed on the Sena Line with capacity anticipated to be shared by Rio Tinto, Vale and
Beacon Hiil, the third coal exporter in the Tete area

In anticipation of the receipt of rail allocation on the Sena Line, Beacon Hill signed a lease agreement with Thelo
Rolling Stock Leasing Proprietary Limited (' Thelo’) ahead of the expected commencement of rail operations in Q3
2013 Thelo has agreed to lease five Grindrod RL30SCC-3 'as new' locomotives and 90 new Gondola-type coal
wagons, fitted with the patented Sheffield bogey system, both for a term of 10 years Further to the agreement,
we have appointed RRL Gnndrod Locomotives Proprietary Limited (‘RRL Grindrod') as its rail services operator,
and accordingly, RRL Grindrod will assume day-to-day responsibility for our frain operations on the Sena Line

Ahead of the commencement of our rail logistics solution, the Company will utise our existing trucking transport
solution to transport coking coal produced from the upgraded wash plant to the Port of Betra for export  The
upgrade Is progressing well and commissioning 1S due to commence in the upcoming weeks

Also on an operational front, post period end in January 2013, Beacon Hill announced a upgrade to the Minas
Moatize JORC Resource to 86 8Mt (Measured and Indicated of 76 3Mt) compared to the previous Resource
statement of 66 4Mt all of which was Measured and Indicated This upgrade, which represents an increase of
31% on the previous JORC resource statement, followed the completion of an infill dnling programme
undertaken in 2012




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chairman’s statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

QCutlook

We have a number of upcoming cnitical milestones in the first half of 2013 including the completion of the Phase
2A wash plant upgrade and the Company'’s first production and export shipment of coking coal

The next value trigger for Beacon Hill will be the construction and commission of the Phase 2A washplant to
commence maiden coking coal production in @1 2013 The Phase 2A plant, which 1s designed to reduce the coal
size further and use circuits capable of separating based on the finer liberation size of the coking properties, will
have capacity of 1 8Mtpa ROM coal and enable production of coking coal at a consistent and economic yield

The next phase of development, being the Phase 2B upgrade, is scheduled to commence in Q2 2013 and ts
expected to result In an increase n coking coal yields by up to 4 percentage points, ifting the coking coal output
This precedes the final Phase 2C upgrade, scheduled to commence In Q4 2013, which 1s expected to result in an
increase In plant capacity to 2 8Mtpa

During the months ahead, we will also be developing our logistics chain in order to estabiish an economicatiy
attractive infrastructure solution to link the Minas Moatize mine to the port of Berra As coking coal praduction
commences in Q1 2013, we will continue to truck our caking coal product for export as an intenm measure untl
roling stock 1s defivered in Q3 2013 Once we take delivery of the rolling stock, we intend to commence rajl
exports of coking coal towards Beira ahead on shipments In H2 2013 The final steps to establishing a linked up
infrastructure chain will be loading at the Carbonmoc facility in Moatize and unioading at the Dondo siding for a
final 30km haul to the Beira port in Q4 2013, as the plant expands to 2 8Mtpa by the end of 2013, following
Phase 2B & C plant expansions

| look forward to updating shareholders in due course as we achieve these milestones, which | believe will
fundamentally improve our production volumes, profitability and in turn shareholder value

Justin Farr-Jones
Chairman
27 February 2013



Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chief Executive Officer's Review
for the year ended 31 December 2012

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REVIEW

The last few months were of significant importance to Beacon Hill as it strategically transformed the Company A
new lean and mean growth strategy was introduced with specific focus an delivering key milestones to make the
Minas Moatize Mine a successful operational mine in the Tete Province of Mozambique

Minas Moatize Coal Mine

Beacon Hill, through its wholly owned subsidiary MML, 100% owns and operates the Minas Moatize Coal Mine in
the Tete Province of Mozambique

Resources and Reserves

Resource Upgrade

in January 2013, Beacon Hill announced that the results of the infill drilling programme undertaken in 2012
resulted 1n Minas Moatize's JORC Resource being upgraded to 86 8Mt (Measured and Indicated of 76 3Mt)
compared to the previous Resource statement of 66 4Mt all of which was Measured and Indicated This
represents an increase of 31% on the previous JORC resource statement, thus substantially enhancing the future
economics of the mine

el P
Measured 41 4Mt 35 oMt
Indicated 35 2Mt 30 5Mt
Inferred 10 6Mt -

léi?rsa cl;lt:s;::)rlcal Underground 0 4Mt i

Total JORC Resource | se.aMmt 66.4Mt |

Mineable Reserve

Previous to this, in February 2012 the Company reported its maiden JORC comphiant Coal Reserve for Minas
Moatize A total Mineable Reserve of 42 65Mt was reported with the potential upside of a further 7 9Mt  The
Mineable Reserve represents the in situ portion of the Geological Resource that Is economically mineable The
Mineable Reserve Is currently being updated following the completion of the Resource Upgrade and the
Company will provide an update to the market once the Reserve Statement is completed

Production

Open pit thermal coal mining continued throughout 2012 with 194,343 tonnes of run of mine (‘ROM') coal being
mined The coal mined was processed at the Company’s Phase 1 Wash Plant where 54,432 tonnes of saleable
coal was produced Mining and processing operations were minimal throughout the fourth quarter to
accommodate the access and preparation required to commence the Phase 2A 1 8Mt ROM wash plant upgrade

|_i;roduction ftonnes) Q1 12 Q212 Q312 Q412 2012
Run of Mine 29,230 98,080 64,020 3,013 194,343
Saleabie Coal 9,640 15,700 26,370 2,722 54,432 }




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chief Executive Officer’'s Review of Operations
for the year ended 31 December 2012 {continued)

Wash Plant

Midway through 2012, the Company became aware that its existing Phase 1 Wash Piant was not able to praduce
coking coal at an economic and consistent yleld As a result, t became necessary to upgrade the wash plant to
enable efficient coking coal production

In Q3 2012, the wash plant upgrade commenced The upgraded wash plant was designed to further iberate the
coking coal fraction and to enhance the recovery of the high quality coal fines The initial upgrade will cost the
Company approximately US$8 million and 1s due to be completed in Q1 2013 Further details can be found
below

Minas Moatize Expansion

Definitive Feasibiity Study

In February 2012, the Company published the Definitive Feasibility Study (‘DFS’) for Minas Moatize The DFS
was based on a 4Mtpa ROM operation producing on average 2 2Mtpa of saleable coking and thermal coal dunng
its mine Ife  The DFS demonstrated a pre-tax NPV13 of US$662 miliion and had a projected esttimated capital
cost of US$166 milion associated with the expansion

Updated Expanston Strategy

Following my appontment to the Board in November 2012, the Company revised its expansion strategy
accordance with the strategic review undertaken to optimise the project’s NPV by timing the expansion with
export capacity received on the Sena Rail Line

The staged development further broke down the prior Phase 2 expansions 1nto three parts, by adding Phase 2B
and 2C as summansed In the table below

increase Plant Capacity to 1 8Mtpa ROM Coal and enable production of
Coking Coal at a consistent and economic yield

The current upgrade of the plant 1s now scheduled to be completed in the
near term with commissioning and testing to commence in Q1 2013 The
Phase 2A upgrade will enable the plant capacity to ramp up 10 450,000tpm
ROM processing, with saleable production transported to port by rail The
capital cost associated with Phase 2A 1s approximately US$6 million

Phase 2A

Phase 2B Increase Coking Coal Yield installing flotation cells

The Phase 2B upgrade i1s scheduled to commence in Q22013 and s
expected to result in an increase in coking coal yields by up to 4 percentage
points, Iifting the coking coal output  The cost of the Phase 2B upgrade 15
anticipated to be circa US$3 Sm

Phase 2C increase Plant Capacity to 2 8Mtpa ROM Coal
The Phase 2C upgrade 1s scheduled to commence in Q4 2013, and 15

expected to result in an increase in plant capacity to 2 8Mtpa The cost of
L the Phase 2C upgrade Is anticipated to be circa US$6 5 million

The Board has made the decision not to proceed with the Phase 3 expansion to develop a plant capable of
processing 4Mtpa for approximately US$150 million as onginally envisaged in the DFS  This 1s due to the
materially lower capital cost of US$16 million required for Phases 2B & 2C plant upgrade, which has the potential
to achieve 70% of the targeted ROM output of the Phase 3 expansion at 2 8Mtpa of coking coal This new
optimised scenario has further benefits, increasing the Iife of mine ('LOM") from 10 5 to 15 years with additional
potential upside to extend the LOM further



Beacon Hill Resources Pic

Chief Executive Officer's Review of Operations
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Logstics

Rail
Following the year end in February 2013, Minas Moatize entered into an Interim Rail Access Agreement with
CFM in which MML has received a capacity allocation of 0 5Mtpa on the Sena Line commencing in April 2013
The key terms of the arrangement include
+ MML I1s granted line access by CFM for a capacity of 0 5Mtpa,
« In conjunction with the line access MML will pay CFM a monthly hne access fee,
¢ The Interim Raill Access Agreement will automatically renew itself each year unbl MML and CFM enter
into a long term take or pay agreement,
o MML shall Intially operate two train sets each consisting of two locomotives with 42 wagons (each wagon
of up to 63 tonnes load capacity)

Rolling Stock
In conjunction with the rail allocation, MML signed a lease agreement with Thelo in January 2013, for the
provision of rolling stock on the Sena Line in Mozambigue The key terms of the agreement included
¢ Thelo would lease to MML five Grindrod RL30SCC-3 ‘as new' locomotives for a term of 10 years,
« Thelo would also lease to MML ninety new Gondola-type coal wagons fitted with the patented Sheffietd
bogey system for a term of 10 years,
¢ MML has appointed RRL Grindrod Locomotives Proprietary Limited (‘RRL Grindrod’) as its rail services
operator RRL Grindrod will assume day-to-day responsibiiity for MMLU's train operations on the Sena
Line RRL Grindrod will shortly commence its implementation plan, including the mobilisation of rail
operating staff

The Company will continue to make use of trucks to transport coal to the Port of Beira as an intenm solution unty
the expected commencement of rail operations in Q3 2013

Shipment

The Company's second test shipment of 18,576 tonnes of thermal coal departed the Port of Bera on 24
December 2012

Marketing Partnership

In March 2012, Beacon Hill entered into a strategic marketing partnership with the Vitol Group, one of the world’s
largest energy trading groups As part of the partnership the parties entered into a Coal Marketing Agreement
whereby Vitol will act as agent to market export coal produced by the Minas Moatize Mine As part of the
agreement, Beacon Hill retained the nght to continue to market and sell coal produced by the Minas Moatize
directly to the African domestic (non-seaborne) market and to market and sell up to 600,000tpa of coking coal to
Global Minerals & Metals Limited, a subsidiary of Global Coke Limited, for the iife of the mine

In conjunction with the agreement, Vitol made avallable a secured debt facility of up to US$20 million in two
tranches of US$10 midhon, which could be utihsed for capital expenditure, general corporate and working capital
purposes Note that the second tranche Is conditional upon minimum exports amongst other things

Sustainable Development

Beacon Hill is committed to sustanability and ethical behaviour In order to be successful as a mining operation,
we are focussed on health and safety, sustainability, being environmentally responsible and supporting the local
communities close o our operations Our commitment to the lacal community was illustrated in 2012 as the
operational team took responsibility for upgrading a local scheol within ciose proximity to the mine

Beacon Hill 1s committed to being an organisation without fatalities, sernous work related injuries or occupational
liness 1 am proud to announce that our coal operation in Mozambique, Minas Moatize, had zero fatalites, no lost
time injuries and one dressing station case We can only be successful if our workers return home safe and
healthy each day and we remain resolute on achieving this objective

6




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chuef Executive Officer’s Review of Operations {continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2012

The overarching goal in environmental management Is to minimise, and where possible eliminate, the impact on
the environment Unfortunately for the first three months of 2012 the open pit was flooded after sigmficant ratnfail
occurred In order to prevent thus reoccurring, the Company has since constructed a diversion canal, which has
performed effectively throughout this current wet season

Changara Coal Project

In December 2011, Beacon Hili acquired majonty ownership 1n a joint venture to explore and develop the
Changara Ceal Project in the Tete Province of Mozambigue The Changara project covers a licence area of
184km?, which 1s 70 times the size of Minas Moatize It1s located in the heart of the highly prospective coal basin
of the Songo Area of the Tete Province The Changara project was a further step in Beacon HilV's wider
expansion strategy In the Tete Province of Mozambique

Iritial Exploration

The first phase dnlling programme commenced at Changara in 2012 Anwinitial five exploratory dnll holes were
completed using an arr flush percussion method to a shallow depth of up to 200m across the 184km? licence
area All dril holes identified sandstone, believed to be the Matinde formation, which 1s known to typically sit
above the coal zones within the Moatize Formation of the Lower Karoo, the geological formation seen within the
coal bearing region of Tete Province These tnitial shallow holes, whilst very widely spaced across a large area
give early guidance as to the geological structure present in the area and provide the basis for further dnlling
below the sandstone if deemed appropnate by the Board

Further Exploration

Beacon Hill will only look to explore further at Changara once the Minas Moatize operation 1s profitable and cash
flow positive

Carrying Value

The Board 1s obliged periodically to review the Company’s projects to determine If there has been any impairment
in therr values Following such a review, tt1s the Board's opinion that the prevaiing value of coal exploration
ncences has been adversely impacted by the dechne in coal pnces throughout the past 12 months The Board
has accordingly evaluated the degree to which the value of tis project has been impaired and made appropnate
provisions in the financial statements

Arthur River Magnesite Project

In May 2012, Beacon Hill announced the results of the Preliminary Scoping Study for the Arthur River Magnesite
Project The Scoping Study confirmed that the project has robust financial potential with an NPV of A$42 milllon
based on a 202.000dtpa ROM operation producing on average 100,000dtpa of calcined magnesia with an
average grade of 95% MgQ The Scoping Study results provided the Company with a platform to dentify
potential off-take and JV partners for the project

Throughout the second half of 2012, the Company reduced expenditure on the project, particularly in ight of the
current political uncertamties of operating sn the North West of Tasmania In the meantime Beacon Hill will
continue to assess all project options which may include sourcing a partner to fund the project or an outright sale




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chief Executive Officer’s Review of Operations {continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2012

Carrying Value

As previously mentioned, the Board Is obliged periodically to review the Company's projects to determine if there
has been any impairment In their values 1t 1s the Board's opinion that the global decline in the price of magnesia
has adversely affected the value of the Tasmania Magnesite Project The Board has accordingly evaluated the
degree to which the value of this project has been impaired and made an appropriate provision in the financial
statements

Financial Results

For the 2012 financial year, Beacon Hill is reporting a loss before tax of £28 1 mullion on a turnover of E07m
(2011 loss of £7 4m on turnover of £1 0m)

The loss includes exceptional write downs of £12 6m in respect of the carrying values of the Tasmania Magnesite
Project (£8 87m) and the Changara Coal Project (£3 73m} The Board 1s obliged penodically to review the
Company's projects to determine f there has been any impairment in therr values Following such a review, the
Board has concluded that the global decline in the price of magnesia has adversely affected the value of the
Tasmania Magnesite Project In respect of the Changara Coal Project, it 1s the Board's opinion that the prevailing
value of coal exploration licences has been adversely impacted by the decline in coal prices throughout the past
12 months The Board has accordingly evaluated the degree to which the values of these projects have been
impaired and made appropriate provisions in the financial statements

Revenue represents proceeds from the sale of coal to African markets As has previously been announced,
towards the end of the financial year, the Company made its second tnal export shipment of coal At the time of
preparation of the financial statements, the final contractual obligations of the sales contract had not been
completed and, accordingly, in accordance with the Company's accounting policies, the shipment has not been
recorded as a sale in 2012

Direct costs include mining and processing costs associated with the open pit mining operation, including wages,
haulage and handling costs, fuel and depreciation of plant The gross loss of £8 9m reflects the low volume of
sales for the year relative to the productive capacsty

During the year, the Company made significant investment in the development of the Minas Moatize Coal Mine,

inciuding the upgrade of the existing wash plant Total capital expenditure at the mine amounted to £5 9 million

Equity and loan capital rarised amounted to £14 9 milion At 31 December 2012, the Company had cash of £1 2
million and net assets of £35 5 mullion

Corporate

Austrahan Secunties Exchange (‘ASX’) Listing

On 5 April 2012, Beacon Hill commenced official quotation on the ASX under the code BHU The rationale
behind the dual listing at the time of listing was to provide Beacon Hjll with access to a broader capital market
base of Australian and Asian investors

Share Capital and Cash Fasition

The Company has a total of 1,114,470,517 ordinary shares in Issue, 20,275,000 warrants and 69,185,499
options The Company had £1 2m in cash at 31 December 2012



Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Chief Executive Officer’'s Review of Operations (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2012

Way Forward

The Minas Moatize plant expansion has been restructured to optimise the project's net present value by timing
the expansion with export capacity received on the Sena Rail Line The plant expansion and the associated
capital expenditure will be phased in order to minimise the impact on the Company’s cash flow Given the
current infrastructure challenges 1n Mozambigue the strategic adopted ts a low nsk approach

The Company's focus over the upcoming months will be the operational ramp up of the Phase i wash plant and
producing coking coal yields as predicted by the planning model The challenge will also be to make sure that
both the Carbomoc and Dondo Siding projects are defivered in time when the new Rolling Stock arnves later this
year

In 2013, the Company will also focus its attention on the Arthur River Magnesite Project, and specifically taking
this project up the value chain  Further exploration driling and metallurgical testing will be undertaken to provide
the Company and potential partners with further information about the metallurgical and chemical composition of
the ore

Rowan Karstel
Chief Executive Officer
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Directors’ report
for the year ended 31 December 2012

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Principal activity

The principal activity of the group 1s riming, including the development, through mvestment, of further suitable
mining opportunities

Results and dividends

The resuits for the year are set out on page 16

The directors do not recommend payment of a dividend (2011 - £Ni)
Business and financial review

A review of the business and future developments is given i the chairman’s statement on page 2 and the review
of operations on page 4

Revenue for the year amounted to £0 7 million (2011 - £1 0 mllion} and the loss for the year amounted to £28 1
million (2011 - £7 4 million) The loss 1s analysed in the review of operations under financial results on page8

In Aprih 2012 the company received US$10 million (£6 3 million) under terms of a secured loan from Vitol Coal
SA, arranged in connection with a marketing partnersmp

In October 2012 a total of 59 4 million Ordinary Shares were 1ssued raising £2 7 milhon

In August and November 2012, a total of £5 8 million was raised through the issue of Convertible Loan Notes
Further details of share and loan capital are provided in notes 18, 19 and 25

At 31 December 2012, the group had net assets of £35 5 million {(2011- £60 6 million), of which cash amounted to
£1 2 milhon (2011 - E4 4 milliom)

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis as, in the opmnion of the directors, at the
time of approving the financial statements, there I1s a reasonable expectation that the group will continue In
operational existence for the foreseeable future

In order to arrive at this opinion, the directors have prepared detalled cash flow forecasts for the group as it
currently stands, which demonstrate that it wili be able to meet its iabiities as they fall due for a period of at least
twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements

Key performance indicators

The group's current key performance indicators are volumes of coal mined and soid Relevant information is
reported 1n the Review of Operations  Success 15 also measured by the identification and acquisition of suitable

further projects together with the associated financing arrangements, as detailed in the Chairman’s Statement
and the Review of Operations

10



Beacon Hill Resources Plc¢

Directors’ report
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Principal nsks

There are rnisks associated with the mineral industry The Board regularly reviews the risks to which the group 1s
exposed and endeavours to minimise these nsks as far as possible The following summary, which I1s not
exhaustive, outlines some of the nsks and uncertainties facing the group at its present stage of development

« The group currently mines one product, coal The group I1s accordingly vulnerable to fluctuations in the
prevaling market price of coal and to vanations in the value of the US dollar, in which sales are
denpminated

» The exploration for and development of mineral resources involves technical risks and logistical challenges,
which even a combination of careful evaluation and knowledge may not eliminate

» There can be no assurance that the group's projects will be fully developed in accordance with the current
plans Future development work and financial returns arising may be adversely affected by factors outside
the control of the group.

» The group operates in multiple national junsdictions and is therefore vulnerable to changes \n government
polcies which are outside its control

The directors regularly monitor such nisks and will take actions as appropriate to mitigate them The group
manages Its nisks by seeking to ensure it 1s 1n comphance with the terms of its agreements, and through the
application of appropriate policies and procedures, and via the recruitment and retention of a team of skilled and
expenenced professionals

Directors

The directors of the company dunng the year and the remuneration they recewved were as follows

Fees/Salary Benefits Total Total

2012 2012 2012 2011

£ £ £ £

Justin Farr-Jones (appointed 28 06 12) 17,500 - 17,500 -
Rowan Karstel (appointed 2 11 12) 35,527 - 35,527 -
Murray d'Almeida 56,427 - 55,427 129,183
Timothy Jones 140,000 - 140,000 162,900
David Premraj (appointed 11 10 12) 24327 - 24 327 -
Justin Lewis (resigned 1 11 12) 207,048 19,999 227,048 406,468

* Including £14,596 (2011 - £63,660) for consultancy services provided to Tasmania Magnesite NL
See note 23 for details of share options held by directors at the year end
Policy and practice on payment of creditors

It 1s group and company pohcy to settle all debts on a tmely basis, taking account of the credit penod given by
each supplier Trade creditors at 31 December 2012 represented 26 days’ purchases

Financial instruments

Details regarding the group's use of financial instruments and therr associated risks are given In note 22 to the
consoiidated financial statements

Post balance sheet events

On 1 February 2013, it was announced that Minas Moatize Limitada had signed a lease for the provision of five
locomotives and ninety coal wagons

11




On 11 February 2013, it was announces that Minas Moatize Limitada had entered into an Intennm Rall Access
Agreement under which it will receive a capacity allocation of O 5 million tonnes per annum on the Sena Rail Line
in Mozambique, commencing in April 2013

In January 2013, Beacon Hill announced an upgrade to the Minas Moatize JORC Resource to 86 8Mt (Measured
and Indicated of 76 3Mt) compared to the previous Resource statement of 66 4Mt all of which was Measured and
Indicated This upgrade, which represents an increase of 31% on the previous JORC resource statement,
followed the completion of an infill drilling programme undertaken In 2012

On 12 March 2013, it was announced that the Company had raised approximately £14 1 million through a placing
of 464,122,967 new Ordinary Shares of 0 25p each at a price of 3p per share

Beacon Hill Resources Plc¢

Directors’ report
for the year ended 31 December 2011 (continued)

Auditors

Al of the current directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of
any information needed by the company's auditors for the purposes of their audit and to establish that the
auditors are aware of that information The directors are not aware of any relevant audit nformation of which the
auditors are unaware

BDO LLP have expressed therr willingness to continue in office and a resolution to re-appoint them will be
proposed at the annual general meeting

A ved by the board of directors and signed on behalif of the board

Timothy Jones
Director N

21 March 2013
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors’ report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the group financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and the company financial statements 1n
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice Under company law the directors
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the group and company and of the profit or loss of the group and company for that period  The
directors are also requtred to prepare financial statements in accordance with the rules of the London Stock
Exchange for companies trading secunties on the Alternative Investment Market

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to
o select suitable accounting pohicies and then apply them consistently,
» make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

e state whether the group accounts have been prepared n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union, subject to any matenat departures disclosed and explained In the financial statements,

o state whether the parent company accounts have been prepared In accordance with the United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explamed in the
financial statements

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless It 1s nappropriate to presume that the
company will continue In business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company’s transactions and disclose with reascnable accuracy at any tme the financial position of the group and
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

Website publication

The directors are responsible for ensuring the annual report and the financial statements are made available on a
website Financial statements are published on the company's website In accordance with legislation in the
United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements, which may vary from
legisiation n other junsdictions The maintenance and integnty of the company's website s the responsibility of
the directors The directors' responsibiity also extends to the ongoing integrity of the financial statements
contained therein
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Independent auditor’s report

To the shareholders of Beacon Hill Resources Plc

We have audited the financial statements of Beacon Hill Resources PLC for the year ended 31
December 2012 which comprise the group income statement, the group statement of comprehensive
income, the group statement of changes in equity, the group statement of financial position and
company balance sheet, the group statement of cash flows and the related notes The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the group financial statements 1s
applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Umion The financial reporting framework that has been applied in preparation of the parent company
financial statements 1s applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report 1Is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with sections
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit
work, for ttus report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the statement of directors’ responsibilities, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view
Our responsibibity 15 to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and ireland) Those standards require us
to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's (APB's) Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s provided on the APB’'s website at
www frc org uk/apb/scope/private cfm

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion

« the financial statements give a true and farr view of the state of the group’s and the parent
company's affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of the group's loss for the year then ended,

« the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted
by the European Union,

» the parent company's financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Prachice, and

« the financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Independent auditor's report (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires
us to report to you If, in our opinion

» adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for
our audit have not been recerved from branches not visited by us, or

= the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and
returns, or

« certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

+ we have not receiyed all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Scott Knight (senior stat
For and on behalf of BDO
London

21 March 2013

auditor)
, statutory auditor

BDO LLP 1s a limited hability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C305127)




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Consolidated Income Statemeint

for the year ended 31 December 2012

Note 2012 2011
£ £

Revenue 4 675,624 1,028,387
Direct costs (9,622,735) (2,622,426)
Gross loss (8,947,111) (1,594,039)
Impairment of intangible assets (12,608,000} -
Other administrative expenses (6,146,395) (4,873,037)
Share based payment charge {205,798) {968,171)
Total administrative expenses {6,352,193) (5.841,208)
Operating Loss 5 {27,907,304) (7,435,247)
Finance income — bank interest 24,040 156,453
Finance costs 8 (226,172) (86,472)
Loss before tax {28,109,436) (7,365,266)
Tax expense g - -
Loss for the year attributable to (28,109,436) (7,365,266)
equity holders of the parent
Loss per share attributable to equity
hoiders of the parent company
Basic and diluted 10 {2.643)p (0.937)p
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2012

Currency translation differences on overseas operations

Comprehensive income recogrised directly in equity

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive income and expense for the year attributable

to equity holders of the parent

17

2012 2011

£ £
(1,678,839) 244 430
(1,678,839) 244,430
(28,109,436) (7,365,266)
{29,788,275) {7,120,836)




8l

{s2z'sg2'62) (9cv's0L'BT) - - - - {ece's29'y) - - -
(eeg'sLg’l) - - - - - Beg'8L91) - - -
(oer'soL'gz)  (gev'e0l'ge) - - - - - - - -
Siv'plo'09  {usi'zie’e)  (000°008't)  (gip'el'oe) - 005°28 LvB'60L 9re'68£'8L  TSO'CL0'08  SOC'0SP'C
Z6C'BYE'SE  255'vBS'P (ooo'oos’L) - (oos'gzg'y) - - 000'0S5'S  Z1L'828'vE 8L2'20L'L
- (ooo'0os't) - - - - - 000'058'L 0006'05
189'C/8'61  9BL'OZO'E - - (oos'ozg't) - - - LIO'VPEY'OT  8LLA'BED
000'00L'S - - - - - - 000'088's - 000'051
{664'5£9) - - - - - - - (662'6£9) -
seL'TVYEL - - - - - - - 6E8'6LL°EL  005'292
121'896 1L1'896 - - - - - - - -
{ocg'ozL's)  (99z'see’y) - - - - (18 4 A - - -
oev ¥re - - - - - oV v - - -
(cgz'seg’s)  (gozgoc's) - - - - - - - -
6i6°98c'ez  (gpt'Lts'y) - (a¥'cLL'os)  00s'9Z8'y 005'.¢ Lir'sor 9vE'6E8'Z)L SE6'PBL'SY  LBD'BYEZ
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
IAlaSal oAlISa) junoode
Annba sbuiuies aalasas  uomisinbhoe 9alasal  aAlasal abueyoxa anasal wniwaid teyided
jeiol pauielay 193 Aouin AJOU UBCT  JUBMEAA ublalog JoBiap aleys aleysg

awoan
aalsuayasdwos jeral

suonesado
SEQSIANO UO IUIAP
uone|suel} Asuauns

JedA 2y 10} $507
Z10Z Arenuer 1 1y

163 01 saleys Jo anss)

sajou
UEQ| §O UCISIZAUOD

Aeipisgns asnbae
O} S3JBYS JO anss|

anssi jo sasuadx3y
saJeys jo anssy

suswied paseq aieys

awosul
JAIsuayadWos Jejo )

suonesado
SE9SIOA0 UO 92UBIIYP
vone|sues) Aauauns

Jeak ayj Jo} ss0]
1102 Aenuer | iy

Z10Z Jaquadaq L papusa Jeak ayj Joy

Apnb3 ul sabueys jo Juswajels pajepIosuoy

2ld S921n0say |JIH uooeag



6l

yzv'zev'ss  (G61'G1Z'LE) {000'006'L)  {Bi¥'elL'08) §BL'98L} 005'2€ (z66'8986) gve'eac'el £12'826'Z8  §BL'86SC
V22 969’y 86160 - - Ge.'98.'L - - - 191’6162 osv'syl
cgl'ogs't - - - $82'98L4'1 - - - - -
Lre'go9'z - - - - - - - 191°616'2 0gh'svl
864602 862'602 - - - - - - - -

zZ1oZ
19qwa0aQ 1€ W

$3]0U LEQ| JO aNSS]
saleys Jo anss|

sjuawied
poseq aseys

Z10Z 18quadag LE papud Jeah ay} 1o}
(penunuo2} Aynbg u! saBuey? Jo JuUaWAILIS PoIepIOSU0)

91d S@24n0say [|IH uodeaq



Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Consolidated Balance Sheet at 31 December 2012

Company number: 5696680

Assets
Non-current assets

Exploration and evaluation assets

Mineral properties

Mine works, plant and equipment

Current assets

Inventones

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Non-current liabilities
Convertible loan nctes

Other Loan

Prowision for sie rehabiitation
Deferred tax

Total liabilities

Net assets

20

Note

11
12
13

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

2012 2011
£ £
7,759,392 20,242,027
41,946,508 42,922,963
13,426,046 7,887,561
63,131,946 71,052,551
844,807 2,682,217
705,214 1,393,607
1,214,424 4,358,862
2,764,445 8,434,686
65,896,391 79,487,237
5,295,381 5,718,284
5,295,381 5,718,284
4,215,004 -
6,150,440 -
3,463,589 1,344,445
11,289,553 11,810,033
25,118,586 13,154,478
30,413,967 18,872,762
35,482,424 60,614,475




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Consolidated Balance Sheet at 31 December 2012 (continued)

Equity attributable to equity holders of parent

Share capital

Share premium
Merger reserve

Foreign exchange reserve

Warrant reserve
Loan note reserve

Minonty acquisition reserve

EBT reserve

Retained earnings

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the

parent

25 3,598,785 3,450,305
26 82,528,213 80,013,052
26 18,389,346 18,389,346
26 (968,992) 709,847
26 37,500 37,500
26 1,786,785 -
26 (30,773,418) (30,773,418)
26 (1,900,000) (1,900,000)
26 (37,215,795) (9,312,157)

35,482,424 60,614,475

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for 1ssue on 21 March 2013
and were signed on its behalf by

RowaimrKarstel

Director

Timothy Jones
Director
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012

Nate 2012 2011
£ £

Net cash flow from operating activities
Loss for the year (28,109,436) (7.365,266)
Depreciaton and amortisation 5 474,867 175,742
impairment of intangible assets 12,608,000 -
Loss on scrapping of tangible assets 948,933 -
Share-based payment expense 23 205,798 968,171
Discount charge on site rehabilitation provision 20 226,172 86,472
Interest receved (24,040) (156,453)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gamn (293,178) 124,135
Movement in working capital
- trade and other recevables 643,439 52602
- trade and other payables (124,022) 1,846,089
- inventornies 1,716,983 {2,207,412)
Cash flow used in operations {11,726,484) (6,475,920)
Cash flow from investing activities
Additions to exploration and evaluation costs 11 (434,359) {1,142,257)
Purchase of mine works, plant, equipment and
mineral properties {5,863,046) (5,769,665)
Interest received 24,040 156,453
Net cash flow used in investing activities (6,273,365) {6,755,469)
Cash flow from financing activities
[ssue of shares 25 2,663,641 13,442,339
Share issue costs - (635,799)
Issue of convertible loan notes 18 5,886,997 -
Other ioan proceeds 19 6,304,773 -
Net cash flow from financing activities 14,855,411 12,806,540
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (3,144,438) (424,849)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 4,358,862 4,783,711
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 22 1,214,424 4,358,862
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash available on demand 1,214,424 4,358,862
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Beacon Hill Resources Pic

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012

Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below
The policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, on the basis of going concern
and in line with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and IFRIC interpretations issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) adopted by the European Union and in accordance with
applicable UK law The adoption of all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations 1ssued by the
IASB and the IFRIC of the IASB that are relevant to the operations and effective for annual reporting perods
beginning on 1 January 2012 are reflected in these financial statements

The preparation of financial statements 1n conformity with IFRS requires management to make Judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
labiittes, income and expenses The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
expenence and factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basts of making judgements about carrying values of assets and habiliies that are not readily
apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estmates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Rewvisions to accounting
estimates are recogmsed In the period In which the estimate 1S revised if the reviston only affects that penod
or In the period of revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and future penods

In common with many exploration companies, the group raises finance for its exploration and appraisal
activities in discrete tranches Further funding 1s raised as and when required

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the gong concern basis as, In the opinion of the directors,
at the time of approving the financial statements, there 1s a reasonable expectatron that the group will
continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future The assumptions made by the directors in
support of this opinion are set out In the directors’ report on page10

Revenue

Revenue comprises sales of coal to third parties (excluding VAT and similar taxes) Revenue 1s recognised
on despatch from the mine gate or, If later under the terms of the sale contract, when the nsks and rewards
of ownership pass to the buyer

Basts of consoilidation

Where the company has the power, either directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies
of another entity or business so as to obtain benefits from its activities, it 1s classified as a subsidiary The
consolidated financial statements present the results of the company and its subsidianes (“the group”) as If
they formed a single entity Intercompany transactions and balances between group companies are
therefare eliminated in full
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Accounting policies (continued)
Business combinations

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the resuits of business combinations using the purchase
method In the consolidated balance sheet, the acquiree’s identifiable assets, habmties and contingent
nabilities are initially recognised at therr fair value at the acquisition date The results of acquired operations
are ncluded n the consolidated iIncome statement from the date on which control 1s obtained

Where the group increases its holding 1n an existing subsidiary undertaking, any premium ansing on the
acquisition 1s charged to the minonty acquisition reserve

Acquisitions of entities with no active business do not represent business combinations  In such cases the
far value of the consideraton paid 1s allocated between the identifiable assets and habilittes at the
acquisition date No goodwill anses

Foreign currency

Transactons entered into by group entities in a cuirency other than the currency of the pnmary economic
environment In which they operate (the “functional currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur Foreign currency monetary assets and liabiities are transiated at the rates ruling at the
balance sheet date Exchange differences ansing on the retransiation of unsettled monetary assets and
labilities are similarly recognised immediately in the consolidated income statement Exchange differences
ansing on translating the opening net assets at closing rate and the results of overseas operations at actual
rate are recognised directly in equity {the “foreign exchange reserve”)

Exchange differences recognised in the income statement of group entities’ separate financial statements
on the transiation of long-term monetary items forming part of the group’s net investment n the overseas
operation concerned are reclassified to the foreign exchange reserve on consolidation

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange differences recognised In the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal are transferred to the consolidated income
statement as part of the profit or loss on disposal

On consofidation, the resuits of overseas operations are translated into sterhing at rates approximating to
those ruling when the transactions took place All assets and lhabilities of overseas operations are translated
at the rate ruling at the balance sheet date

Exploration and evaluation assets

The group applies the full-cost method of accounting under which all expenditure relating to the acquisition,
exploration, appraisal and development of rmineral Interests, including explorahon licences and an
appropnate share of directly attnbutable overheads, 1s capitalised Capitalised costs are amortised on a unit
of production basis from the date production commences The Board regularly reviews the carrying values
of exploration and evaluation assets and writes down capitalised expenditure to levels it considers to be
approprate  Amortisation commences once production has started and, along with any charges for
impairment, 1s recognised as part of administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement
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Beacon Hill Resources Pic

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Accounting policies (continued)
Financial assets
The group’s financial assets all of which are categonsed as loans and receivables comprise the following

Trade and other receivables ~ these are measured on inthal recognition at fair value and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method  Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised i profit or loss when there i1s objective evidence thal the asset I1s
impaired

Cash and cash equivalents — compnse cash on hand and demand deposits and are subject to an
insignificant nsk of changes in value

Financial rabiities

The group’s financial iabilities comprise convertible loan notes (see below), other loans and trade and other
payables The latter are recognised on imitial recognition at farr value and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method

Convertible loan notes

In accordance with IAS 32, the group has ciassified the convertible debt in 1ssue as a compound financial
instrument  Accordingly, the group presents the habiity and equity components separately on the balance
sheet, the equity element being credited to the loan note reserve The classification of the lability and equity
component 1s not reversed as a result of a change In the ikelihood that the conversion cption will be
exercised No gan or loss anses from mihally recognising the components of the instrument separately
Interest on the debt element of the loan is accreted over the term of the loan at the effectve interest rate In
the event of conversion the equity component relating to the conversion nghts and the shares 1ssued will be
transferred to share capital and share premium (for any amount over the nominal value of each share)

Share capital

Financial instruments 1ssued by the group are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a financial hability or financial asset

The group's ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments

Share based payment

The share option programme allows directors and employees to acquire shares of the company The farr
value of options granted i1s recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase n equity The fair value
1s measured at grant date and spread over the period during which the directors and employees become

unconditionally entitled to the options The fair value of the options granted 1s measured using an option
pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were granted
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Accounting policies {continued)
Deferred taxation

Deferred tax assets and liabilites are recognised where the carrying amount of an asset or habiity in the
balance sheet differs to its tax base, except for differences arising on

. the inihal recognition of goodwill,
. goodwill for which amortisation 1s not tax deductible,

. the inibial recognition of an asset or hability in a transaction which is not a business combination and at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting or taxable profit, and

* investments in subsidiaries and Jointly controlled entities where the group 1S able to control the timing
of the reversal of the difference and it 1s probable that the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future

Recognition of deferred tax assets is restricted to those instances where it 1s probable that taxable profit will
be avallable against which the difference can be utiised

The amount of the asset or liability 1s determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the deferred tax habilities/{assets) are
settled/{recovered)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the group has a legally enforceable nght to offset current
tax assets and habiihes and the deferred tax assets and habilities relate to taxes levied by the same tax
authornity on either

. the same taxable group company, or

) different group entities which intend either to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, or
to realise the assets and settle the habilities simultaneously, in each future penod In which significant
amounts of deferred tax assets or hlabihties are expected to be settled or recovered

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred in respect of qualfying assets as defined in IAS 23 Borrowing Costs, including
interest charges caiculated in accordance with effective interest method as described in IAS 32 Fnancial
Instruments Presentation, are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset

impairment of non-financial assets

impairment tests on exploration and evatuation assets are undertaken whenever events or changes In
crcumstances indicate that thetr carrying amount may not be recoverable Where the carrying value of an
asset exceeds Its recoverable amount (1e the higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell), the
asset is wntten down accordingly

Impairment charges are included in the administrative expenses iine item in the iIncome statement, except to
the extent they reverse gains previously recogrised in the statement of comprehensive Income

Mineral properties
Mineral properties are recorded at cost, mcluding appropriate capitalised borrowing costs, and are

amortised over their expected useful Iife on a pro rata basis of actual production for the period to expected
totai production
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Accounting policies (continued)

Mine works, plant and equipment

Mine works, plant and equipment 15 stated at historical cost less depreciation  Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attnbutable to the acquisition of the tems Repairs and maintenance are
charged to the Income Statement during the financial penods in which they are incurred

Fixed assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, as follows

Mine works - pro rata to production
Fixtures, fithings, equipment and computers - 13 - 40% straight fine
Motor vehicles - 12 - 25% straight Iime
Stte rehabihtation

Provisions for site rehabilitabon costs are recognised in accordance with 1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabities and Contingent Assets Provisions are recorded at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the group’s future oblgations

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date to reflect the current best estimate of the cost at present
value The unwinding of the discount I1s reflected as a finance cost A site rehabilitation asset 15 also
established, since the future cost of site rehabilitation 1s regarded as part of the total nvestment to gain
access to future economic benefits, and included as part of the cost of the relevant development and
production asset Depletion on this asset s caiculated under the umt of production method based on
commercial reserves

Inventories

Material and equipment inventones are accounted for at the lower of cost and net realisable value Net
realisable value I1s the estmated selling price less the estmated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale The cost of inventonies compnses all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred n bringing the inventones to therr present location and condition

Employee Benefit Trust (EBT)

As the company 1s deemed to have control of its EBT, it 1s treated as a subsidiary and consolidated for the
purposes of the consolidated financial statements The EBT's assets (other than investments in the
company's shares), liabiliies, ncome and expenses are included on a line-by-line basis in the consohdated
financial statements The EBT's investment in the company's shares 1s deducted from equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position and disclosed as the EBT reserve

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported (n @ manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision makers The chief operating decision makers have been dentified as the executive and
the non-executive Board members

The operating results of each of the geographical segments are regularly reviewed by the group’s chief
operating decision makers i order to make decisions about the allocation of resources and to assess their
performance Africa has production activiies, Austraha has exploration actvites and there are
admimistrative cost centres in the United Kingdom and Austraha
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consohdated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Accounting policies (continued)
New standards and interpretations adopted during the year

The following new standards and amendments to standards are mandatory for the first ime for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets (Amendments to IFRS 7)

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendments 10 1AS 1)

Severe Hypennflation and Removal of Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters (Amendments to IFRS 1)
Deferred Tax Recovery of Underlying Assets (Amendments to IAS 12)

The adoption of these standards, interpretations and amendments did not affect the Group’s results of
operations or financial position

New standards and interpretations not yet applied

The new standards and mterpretations listed below are effective for future penods and thus have not been
adopted In these consoldated financial statements None are expected to have a matenal effect on the
reported results or financial position of the Group

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 13 Farr Value Measurement

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 Investments In Associates and Joint Ventures

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
Disclosures—Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to IFRS 7)
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to 1AS 32)

Statys of EL} endorsement

Entities in EU Member States which report in accordance with EU-endorsed IFRS can only apply IFRSs and
IFRICs where the endorsement process has been completed at the date of approval of thewr financial
statements The following had not yet been endorsed by the European Union at the date these consclidated
financial statements were authonsed for issue

s Government Loans {Amendments to IFRS 1)

e Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2009-2011 Cycle)

e Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of interests in Other Entities
Transition Guidance (Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12}

« Investment Entiies (Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27}

» IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The group makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future Estmates and judgements are
continually evaluated based on historical expernience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances In the future, actual expenence may
differ from these estimates and assumptions The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and habilities within the next financial year
are discussed below

Impairment of non-current assets

The directors are required to consider whether the non-current assets comprnsing exploration and evaluation
assets, mineral properties and mine works, plant and equipment have suffered any imparment The
recoverable amount 1s determined based on value in use calculations The use of tms method requires the
esumation of future cash flows and the choice of a discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
the cash flows Actual outcomes may vary

Useful ives of non-current assets

Non-current assets are amortised or depreciated over ther useful lives Useful ves are based on the
management's estmates of the pernod that the assets will generate revenue, which are penodically
reviewed for continued appropnateness Changes to esbmates can result in significant vanations in the

carrying value and amounts charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in the specific
pernicd

Determination of fair values of exploration and evaluation assets acquired

The farr values of exploration and evaluation assets acquired are based on a valuation of the shares Issued
in consideration  Whilst such valuations are based on market prices, there 1s inevitably a subjechive element
in such processes

Deterrmination of share based payment costs

The determination of these costs 1s based on financial models The mputs to these models are based on
the directors’ judgements and estimates and are not capable of being determined with precision

Convertible loan notes

The farr value of the hiabiliies component on intial recognition 15 the present value of the stream of future
cash flows (inciuding both coupon payments and redemption) discounted at the market rate of interest that
would have been applied to an mstrument of comparable credit quality with substantally the same cash
flows, on the same terms, but without the conversion option

Prowvision for site rehabilitation and decommissioning costs
Provision for site rehabmtation and decommissioning costs and the associated asset I1s recorded at the
present value of the expected expenditure required to settle the group's future obligations  Actual outcomes

may vary Details regarding the provision for site rehabilitation and decommissioning costs are set out In
note 20 to the consolidated financial statements
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 {continued)

Revenue
Revenue disclosed in the income statement i1s as follows

Sales of coal to third parties

Operating loss
This 1s stated after charging the following

Depreciation and amortisation

Loss on scrapping of tangible assets
Changes In inventory of coal
Consumables used

Auditors' remuneration

Fees payable to the company's auditors and its associates for audit
of the annual accounts

Audit of the company

Audit of the consolidation

Audit of subsidiaries

Fees payable to the company's auditors and its
associates for other services

- remuneration for tax services

- remuneration for other services

Staff costs and directors’ emoluments

Staff costs (mcluding directors)
Group

Wages and salanes

Expense of share-based payments

Company
Wages and salares
Expense of share-based payments

32

2012 2011

675,624 1,028,387

2012 2011

£ £

474,867 175,742

948,933 -
379,259 (657,996)

248,917353,283

2012 2011

£ £

7,000 6,000

37,000 35,500

44,700 39,700

88,700 81,200

10,300 38,210

8,500 8,500

107,500 127,910

2012 2011

£ £

2,618,062 2,108,559
205,798 968,171

2,823,860 3,076,730

262,272 218,478
205,798 968,171

468,070 1,186,649




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

Staff costs and directors’ emoluments (continued)

The average monthly number of employees (including executive directors) during the year was as follows

2012 2011
Group Number Number
Production staff 221 260
Technical and administrative staff 19 16
Company
Technical and admimstrative staff 1 1
2012 2011
£ £
Directors’ emoluments
Group
Fees and salaries 499,829 688,551

The remuneration of the highest paid director was £227,048 (2011 - £406,468)

In addition to the amounts shown above for directors’ emoluments, share-based payment expenses of
£45,045 (2011 - £783,736) were recognised in respect of directors Details regarding share options held by
directors are set out in note 23 to the financial statements

The key management personnel of the group are considered to be the executive and non-executive
directors

Finance costs

2012 2011

£ £

Unwinding of discount on site rehabihitation prowvision 226,172 86,472
226,172 86,472

During the year borrowing costs of £755,869 (2011 - £3,638,952) were capitalised in accordance with the
group's accounting policy (see note 12) This represents 100% of eligible interest costs
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

10

Taxation
Reconciliation of the total tax charge

The tax assessed on the loss for the year Is lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of
24 5% (2011 - 27 5%) The differences are reconciled below

2012 2011
£ £
Accounting loss before tax (28,109,436) (7,365,266)
Taxation at UK statutory income tax rate of 24 5% (2011 - 27 5%) (6,886,812) (2,025,448)
Impairment of intangible assets 3,088,960 -
Share based payments 50,421 266,247
Subsidianes unrelieved losses 3,147,908 1,416,651
Holding company unrelieved losses 599,523 342 550

Tax on loss - -

The group has unrelieved trading losses of £20,284,537 (2011 - £4,988,899) Details of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are shown in note 21

Loss per share
The calculation of basic loss per ordinary share attnbutable to equity holders of the parent company, 1S
based on a loss of £28,109,436 (2011 - £7,365,266) and on 1,063,548,719 ordinary shares (2011 —

785,741,689), being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the year

There 1s no difference between diluted loss per share and the basic loss per share as the group reported a
loss for the year

The company has issued share options and warrants over ordinary shares and convertible loan notes, all of

which could potenbally dilute basic earnings per share in the future Further detalls are given in notes 18
and 23
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

1"

At the year end the net exploration and evaluati

Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2011
Exchange movement
Additions

Acquired with subsidiary

At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
Exchange movement
Additions

At 31 December 2012

Imparrment
At 1 January 2011
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2012

Net book value
At 31 December 2012

At 31 December 2011

relation to the Changara Coal Project (2011 -
(2011 - £14,542,027)

The provision for impairmen
of the assets from which 1

impairment in those values

35

13,397,353
2417
1,142,257
5,700,000
20,242,027
{308,994)
434,359

20,367,392

———————

(12,608,000}

{12,608,000)

—————

7,759,392

20,242,027

on asset comprised the following indwidual assets £1,845,558 1n
£5,700,000) and £5,913,834 in relation to Tasmania Magnesite

t of £12,608,000 was made following a review by the Directors, of the carrying values
t was concluded that the global decline in muneral pnces had brought about an



Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 {continued)

12 Mineral properties

£
Cost
At 1 January 2011 39,209,221
Exchange movements 186,456
Capitalised borrowing costs 3,638,952
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 43,034,629
Exchange movements (1.653,962)
Capitalised borrowing costs 755,869
At 31 December 2012 42,136,536
Amortisation
At 1 January 2011 33,304
Charge for the year 78,362
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 111,666
Charge for the year 78,362
At 31 December 2012 190,028
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 41,946,508
At 31 December 2011 42,922 963
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

13 Mine works, plant and equipment

Fixtures fittings

Mine Motor and office
works vehicles equipment Total
£ £ £ £

Cost
At 1 January 2011 1,724,403 113,610 34,257 1,872,270
Exchange Movement 8,749 545 162 9,456
Additions 6,002,514 68,762 83,505 6,154,781
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 7,735,666 182,917 117,924 8,036,507
Exchange movement (352,712) (7,818) (4,780) (365,310)
Additions 7,146,225 39,578 56,401 7,242,204
Disposals (1,145,792) (16,704) (726) (1,163,222)
At 31 December 2012 13,383,387 197,973 168,819 13,750,179
Depreciation
At 1 January 2011 35,810 12,359 3,141 51,310
Exchange movement 183 60 13 256
Charge for the year 61,890 16,870 18,620 97,380
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 97,883 29,289 21,774 148,946
Exchange movement (4,954) (1,227) {848) (7.029)
Charge for the year 357,088 21,456 17,961 396,505
Eliminated on disposals (200,038) {13,549) {704) (214,289)
At 31 December 2012 249,981 35,969 38,183 324,133
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 13,133,406 162,004 130,636 13,426,026
At 31 December 2011 7,637,783 163,628 96,150 7,887,561
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

14

15

Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Beacon Hill Resources Plc and the
following subsidiarnes

Proportion of voting nghts
and of equity interest

2012 2011
Minas Moatize Limitada Mozambique 100% 100%
Midwest 2001 Limitada (formerly Nongo,
Limitada) Mozambique 99% 99%
Baetica Limitada Mozambique 100% -
Tasmania Magnesite NL Australia 100% 100%
BHR Mining Limited Isle of Man 100% 100%
Beacon Hill Resources Pty Limited (formerly
Carnegle Services Australa Pty Limited)  Australia 100% 100%
BHR Mining Limited United Kingdom 100% 100%
BHR Mining Mauntius Limited Mauntius 100% 100%
Cambndge Investments BV Mauritius 100% 100%
BHR Ventures Mauntius Limited Mauntius 100% 100%
BHR Coal Mauntus Limited Mauntus 100% 100%
BHR Investments Mauntius Limited Mauritius 100% 100%
BHR Projects Mauntius Limited Mauntius 100% 100%
Minas Moatize SA (Pty) Ltd Mauntius 100% -

Nature of business

The principal activity of Minas Moatize Limitada 1s coal mining

The principal activity of Tasmania Magnesite NL and Nongo, Lirmitada 1s mineral exploration

The principal activity of the other subsidiaries 1S the provision of management services and investment
holding

inventories
2012 2011
E £
Coal 774,802 1,154,081
Consumable supphes 70,005 1,528,156

844 807 2,682,217
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 {continued)

16

17

18

Trade and other receivables (current)

2012 2011

£ £

Trade debtors 9,899 494,665
Prepayments 32,194 331,445
Other recervables 663,121 567,497

705,121 1,393,607

Trade and other payables {current)

2012 2011

£ £

Trade payables 1,509,143 1,303,298
Other payables 3,387,072 3,541,354
Accruals 399,166 873,632

5,295,381 5,718,284

Other payables Includes a deposit of £3,075,220 (2011 - £3,219,782) received under a coal offtake
agreement

Convertible loan notes (non current)

2012 2011

£ £

Opening Balance - 9,351,630
Issued in year 5,886,997 -
Exchange movements (61,821) -
Classified as equity (1,786,785) -
Converted - (11,299,886)
Accrued interest 176,613 1,948,256
4,215,004 -

The loan notes were 1ssued in August and November 2012 expinng on 30 June 2015 and bear interest at an
annual rate of 10% over 3 month LIBOR and are convertible, into ordinary shares of the company at a price
of 5 5p per share at the option of the note holders The directors considered that the notes represented a
compound instrument  Accordingly, the habiity component was valued In accordance with the accounting
policy set out In note 1 using an interest rate of 25%
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Beacon Hill Resources Pl¢

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

19 Other loans (non-current)

20

21

2012 2011

£ £

Opening Balance - -
Drawdown dunng the year 6,304,773 -
Exchange movement {154,333) -
6,150,440 -

The loan was drawn down In Aprl 2012 under a facility made available by Vitol SA as part of its marketing
partnership with the Company The loan Is secured over the Minas Moatize Limitada coal mine, bears
Interest at 8 75% over LIBOR and 1s repayable from coal sales proceeds by 31 December 2016

Provision for site rehahbilitation

2012 2011

£ £

Opening Balance 1,344,445 575,305
Exchange movement (65,442) 4,408
Additional provision 1,958,414 678,260
Unwinding of discount 226,172 86,472

3,463,589 1,344,445

in respect of the additional provision, a corresponding asset of £1,958,414 (2011 - £678,260) was
recognised within the mine works asset The costs assocated with the provisian are expected to be realised
over a 10 year penod The asset i1s being amortised as part of the cost of mine works in line with the
accounting pelicy set out in note 1 to the financial statements

The amount relating to the unwinding of the discount amounting to £226,172 {2011 - £86,472) has been
charged as a finance cost to the consolidated income statement

Deferred tax
2012 2011
£ £
Recogmised hability
Liability anising on unrealised value of mineral properties 11,480,166 12,009,433
Less available tax losses of subsidiary at acquisiion (190,613) (199,400)

11,289,553 11,810,033

Unrecognised asset
Unused losses carned forward 4 969,712 1,371,947

in accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1, na deferred tax asset has been recognised on
these unused losses owing to the uncertainty of future profit streams agamst which they could be utiised
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Beacon Hill Resources Pic

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

22

Financial instruments

The group’s principal financial instruments are trade and other receiwvables, trade and other payables and
cash The main purpose of these financial instruments 1s to finance the group’s ongoing operational
requirements

The major financial nsks faced by the group which remained unchanged throughout the year are interest
rate nsk, credit nsk, foreign exchange risk and haudity nsk

Policies for the management of these nsks are shown below and have heen consistently applied, subject to
the subsequent event disclosed in note 28

Market risks

Interast rate risk

The group 1s exposed to Interest rate risk as cash balances In excess of immediate needs are placed on
short-term deposits 1n the money markets at vanable rates of interest The group seeks to optimise the
rates received by continuously monttoring those available

Foreign exchange risk
The group’s actwities expose it to fluctuations in the exchange rate for the US dollar and Australian dollar

Funds are mantained n sterling and foreign currency 1s acquired on the basis of committed expenditure

The group’s results are not considered to be malerially sensitive to the above rnisks and therefore no
sensitivity analysis has been provided

Non-market risks

Credit risk
Credtt nsk refers to the nisk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting i financial
loss to the group The group's policy Is to deal only with credt worthy counterparties

Liquidity nsk

Group management has responsibility for reducing exposure to liguidity risk and for ensunng that adequate
funds are avalable to meet anticipated requirements from existing operations  Furthermore, it has
responsibiity for ensuring adequate funding 1s available for potential new ventures before entering into
investment commitments it operates according to the policies and guidelines established by the Board
Cash management 1s camed out centrally

Fair and book values Carrying amount

2012 2011
£ £

Financial assets — classified as loans and receivables

- cash and shori-term deposits 1,214,424 4,358,862

- other recewables (current) 663,121 567,497

- trade debtors 9,899 494 665

financial habilities - measured at amortised cost

- trade and other payables (current) 5,295,381 5,718,284

- convertible loan notes 4,215,004 -

- other loans 6,150,440 -
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

22 Financial instruments (confinued)

Interest rate risk

2012 2011
£ £
Floating rate financial assets maturing within 1 year
Cash and short-term deposits 1,214,424 4,358,862
2012 2011
£ £
Interest free financial habiites matunng within 1 year
Trade and cther payables 5,295,381 5,718,284
2012 2011
£ £
Floating rate financial habiiies matuning greater than 1 year
Convertible loan notes and other loans 10,365,444-
Liquidity table
The following table details the remaining contractual maturity for financial liabiities based on undiscounted
cash flows
Less than six One to four
months years
2012 £ £
Trade payables 5,295,381 -
Convertible loan notes - 4,215,004
Other loans - 6,150,440
Less than six One to four
months years
2011 £ £
Trade payables 1,303,298 -
Cash balance analysis by currency
2012 2011
£ £
Sterling 37,425 3,746,651
United States dollar 917,389 362,488
Australian dollar 170,433 249,723
South African rand 89,177 -

1,214,424 4,358,862
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22

23

Financial instruments {continued)

Significant non cash transactions

2012 2011

£ £

Equity consideration for acquisition of substdiary - 5,700,000
Debt converted nto equity - 19,873,681

Capital risk management

The group manages Iits capital to ensure that entities within the group will be able to continue as going
concerns In order to achieve this objective, the Group seeks to balance nsks and returns at an acceptable
level and also to maintain a sufficient funding base to enable the Group to meet its working capital and
strategic investment needs In making decisions to adjust its capital structure to achieve these aims, the
Group considers not only its short-term posttion but also its long-term operational and strategic objectives

The capital structure of the group consists of equity, comprising Issued share capital and reserves and cash
and cash equivalents

Share options and warrants

The company has two equity-settied share based payment schemes for directors and employees {In
respect of schemes pre-dating the share capital consolidation, numbers of options and exercise prices have
been appropriately adjusted )

2006 Scheme

Under the 2006 scheme, options are exercisable at a price equal to the market price of the company’s
shares on the date of grant which was the placing price on 14 August 2006 The vesting pernod was 1 year
If the options remain unexercised after a perod of 6 years from the date of grant, the options expire
Options are forfeited if the directors or employees leave the group before the options vest

During the year and previous year no options were granted, exercised or exprred During the year no
options were forfeited (2011 — Niljt  Options over a total of 10,000 Ordinary shares at an exercise prce of
200p per share were outstanding at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 and were exercisable The
estimated total fair value of the options granted in prior periods was £150,000 or 75p per optian (calculated
with the Black-Scholes model), all of which was recognised in 2007 and prior periogs

2009 Scheme

Under the 2009 scheme, the vesting period 1s set at the time of grant If the options remain unexercised
after a penod of 10 years from the date of grant, the options expire Options are forfeited if the directors or
employees leave the group before the options vest, although the board has the discretion to overrule this
condition and to allow the options to rematn in place

12,000,000 options were granted under this scheme on 14 October 2009 exercisable at 6 25p with a vesting
period of 3 years and were outstanding at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 The estimated total
fair value of these options was £390,000, or 3 25p per option (calculated with the Bfack-Scholes model)
The company recognised expenses of £73,081 in respect of these options in the year ended 31 December
2012 (2011 - £92,620)

8,000,000 options were granted under this scheme on 16 April 2010 exercisable at between 7p and 12 5p
with a vesting penod of two years and were outstanding at 31 December 2011 and December 2010 The
estimated total far value of these options was £311,000 or 2 15p to 3 33p per option (calculated with the
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Black-Scholes model) The company recognised expenses of £nil in respect of these options in the year
ended 31 December 2012 (2011 - £70,977)

Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

23 Share options and warrants (continued)

2,500,000 options were granted under this scheme on 10 August 2010 excisable at between 8p and 16p
The vesting period was one to two years They were outstanding at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
5011 The estimated total fair value of these options was £58,150 or 1 82p to 3 23p per option (caiculated
with the Black-Scholes model)

16,050,000 options were granted under this scheme on 29 December 2010 exercisable at 14p Some
vested immediately and some had a vesting penod of two years They were outstanding at 31 December
2012 and 31 December 2011 The estimated total fair value of these options was £1,011,150 or 6 3p per
option (calculated with the Black-Scholes model) 14,150,000 options were granted under this scheme on
21 December 2011 exercisable at 9 5p Some vested immediately and some have a vesting period of two
years and all were outstanding at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 The estimated total fair value
of these options was £757,025 or 5 35p per option (calculated with the Black-Scholes modei)

3,138,493 options were granted under this scheme on 11 December 2012 exercisable at 3 0p The options
vested immediately and all were outstanding at 31 December 2012 The estimated total fair value of these
options was £53,041 or 1 69p per aption (calculated with the Black-Scholes model)

The inputs to the Black-Scholes model were as follows

Share price 30p
Exercise price 30p
Expected volatility 70%
Risk free rate of interest 12%
Expected dividend yield 0%
Expected iife 5 years

Expected volatiity was determined by reference to the historical volatiity of similar hsted entities

The company recognised an expense of £205,798 in respect of 2009 Scheme options in the year ended 31
December 2012 (2011, £968,171)

The board has exercised its discretion in respect of 16,400,000 options granted under the 2009 scheme to
three former directors such that these options were not forfeited upon the resignation of those directors, but
remain n place and exercisable until their onginal expiry date The expenses associated with those options
were recogmsed in full in prior penods
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23 Share options and warrants (continued)

A summary of these schemes is as follows

Held at Held at
Exercise 1 January 31 December
price 2012 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2012
2006 Scheme
Director 200p 10,000 - - - 10,000
2009 Scheme
Directors 6 25p 6,400,000 - - - 6,400,000
Former directors 6 25p 2,400,000 - - - 2,400,000
Others 6 25p 3,200,000 - - (2,000,000) 1,200,000
Apnif 2010 scheme
Directors 7p 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
Director 8p 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Director 10p 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Directors 12 5p 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Former directors rf 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000
August 2010
scheme
Oirectors 12p 500,000 - - - 500,000
Directors 16p 500,000 . - - 500,000
Other 8p 500,000 - - ~ 500,000
Others 12p 500,000 - - - 500,000
Others 16p 500,000 - - - 500,000
December 2010
scheme
Directors 14p 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000
Others 14p 4,050,000 - - (1,750,000 2,300,000
December 2011
scheme
Directors 9 5p 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000
Others 95p 2,150,000 - - {950,000) 1,200,000
52,710,000 - - (4,700,000) 48,010,000
Weighted average
Exercise price 10 125p - - 9 T9p 10 16p

Summary of share options awarded to directors

Murray d'Aimeida 11,200,000 - - - 114,200,000

Timothy Jones 14,210,000 - - - 14,210,000

Justin Lewis

(resigned 1 11 12) 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000
37.410,000 - - - 37,410,000

Of the share options shown above, 44,910,000 (2011 - 36,160,000) are currently exercisable at a weighted
average exercise price of 10 22p (2011 - 10 72p)
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23

Share options and warrants {continued)

Other Options

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had the following outstanding options

Option Holder

Pursuit Capital Ltd

Date of Grant 28 September 2009
Number of Options 2,000,000
Option The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscnption

price dunng the exercise period

Subscnption Price

6 25 pence per share

Option Holder

Fortrend Small Cap Investors Limited

Date of Grant

26 February 2010

Secunty Type Standby Subscnption Agreement dated 2 March 2010

Option The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscription
price duning the exercise penod

Number of Options 833,333

Subscnption Pnce

7 50 pence per share

Exercise Penod

At any time pnior to 2 March 2013

p—

Option Holder

Fortrend Small Cap Investors Limited

Date of Grant 11 Mach 2010

Secunty Type Standby Subscnption Agreement dated 2 March 2010

Number of Options 1,250,000

Option The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscription

price dunng the exercise penod

Subscnphon Pnce

7 35 pence per share

Exercise Penod

Al any time prior to 13 March 2013

Opticn Holder

Fortrend Small Cap Investors Limited

Date of Grant

25 January 2011
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Secunty Type

Standby Subscnption Agreement dated 2 March 2010

Number of Options

1,250,000

Option

The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share n the Company at the subscrniption
pnce dunng the exercise penod

Subscnption Price

20 94 pence per share

Bercnse Penod Al any time prior to 25 January 2014
Option Holder Fortrend Small Cap Investors Limited

Date of Grant

5 October 2010

Secunty Type Option Certificate dated 5 October 2010
Number of Options 1,293,750
Option The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share In the Company at the subscripton

price dunng the exercise penod

—
Suhscniption Price

15 68 pence per share

Exercise Period

At any time on or before 4 October 2013

Option Holder

Fortrend Small Cap Investors Limited

Date of Grant 10 October 2012

Secunty Type Standby Subscnption Agreement dated 2 March 2010

Number of Options 1,125,000 T

Option The option to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscnption

price dunng the exercise period

Subscnphon Pnce

4 68 pence per share

Exercise Penod

11 QOctober 2015

Warrants

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had the following outstanding warrants

Warrant Holder

Renaissance Africa Mining Limited {(formally known as Jainda Investment
Limited}

Date of Grant 19 July 2010
Number of Warrants 16,650,000
Warrant The nght 1o acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscnption

pnice dunng the exercise penod

Subscnption Prce

8 00 pence per share

LExplry Date

19 July 2013

47




Warrant Holder

Latitude Zero Financial Investment Fund

Date of Grant 13 November 2012
Number of Warrants 1,500,000
Warrant The nght to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscrnption

price dunng the exercise penod

Subscnption Price

4 00 pence per share

Expiry Date

30 June 2015

Warrant Holder

Latitude Zero Financial Investment Fund

Date of Grant 10 December 2012
Number of Warrants 1,500,000
Warrant The nght to acquire a fully paid ordinary share in the Company at the subscnption

price dunng the exercise penod

Subscnption Price

4 00 pence per share

Expiry Date

30 June 2015

24 Partly Paid Share Scheme ("PPSS")

A PPSS for Directors and employees was established in December 2011 to provide Directors and senior
management with the opportunity to purchase shares in the company Under the plan, shares are issued by
the company and acquired beneficiaily by the director/employee and held by the BHR Trust The company
makes a non-recourse loan to the BHR Trust to allow it to purchase or subscribe for ordinary shares in the
company Pursuant to the rules of the PPSS, an employee can acquire ordinary shares at full market value
from the BHR Trust but the full amount of the consideration will be deferred The balance (s payable to the
Trust on demand by the Trust, on cessation of employment or when the relevant ordinary shares are scld

No shares were awarded and acquired under this scheme during the year At 31 December 2012,
20,000,000 shares were held by the BHR Trust Of these, 17,500,000 were allocated to Justin Lews, a
former director, and 2,500,000 to members of senior management Title to the shares transferred 1o these
indwiduals in January 2012
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25 Share capital

Ordinary shares Deferred shares

Number £ Number £
Issued
At 31 December 2010 and
1 January 2011 610,554,956 1,526,387 83,000,000 821,700
Issue of shares 440,887,181 1,102,218 - -
At 31 December 2011 and 1,051,442,137 2,628,605 83,000,000 821,700
1 January 2012
Issue of shares 59,392,016 148,480 - -
At 31 December 2012 1,110,834,153 2,777,085 83,000,000 821,700

The deferred shares carry no rnights to dividends or other distributions and no voting nghts Upon a return of
assets on a winding up, the deferred shares only entitle the holder to amounts paid up on such shares after
the repayment of £10,000,000 per Ordinary share

Issue of shares

On 10 October 2012, 4,500,000 ordinary shares of 0 25p were 1ssued for cash at 4 3p per share

On 18 October 2012, 54,892,016 ordinary shares of 0 25p were 1ssued at 4 5p per share pursuant to
subscriptions by three of the Group’s principal contractors
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26

27

28

Reserves

Reserve Description and purpose

Share capital Amount of the contributions made by shareholders in return for the 1ssue of shares

Share premium Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value

Merger reserve Premium on shares issued in consideration for the acquisition of subsidiaries where
a holding In excess of 90 per cent i1s acquired via the issue of equity shares

Foreign exchange Gains/losses arising on re-translating the net assets of overseas operations nto

reserve sterling

Warrant reserve Fair value of warrants 1ssued in connection with share placing

Loan note reserve Equity component of convertible loan notes

Minority acquisition

reserve Premium on acquisition of non-controlling interest in existing subsidiary

EBT reserve Shares in the company purchased by the BHR Trust under the Partly Paid Share
Scheme

Retained earnings Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in the consohdated balance sheet
Detalls of movements in each reserve are set out in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity on
pages 18 and 19

Related party transactions

Disclosure regarding remuneration of the directors 1s given in note 7, and the Director's Report  Details of
the group’s subsidiaries, which are considered to be related parties, are given in note 14

Subsequent events

On 1 February 2013, it was announced that Minas Moatize Limitada had signed a lease for the prowvision of
five locomotives and minety coal wagons

On 141 February 2013, it was announces that Minas Moatize Limitada had entered into an Intenm Rail
Access Agreement under which it wili receive a capacity allocation of 0 5 million tonnes per annum on the
Sena Rail Line in Mozambique, commencing in April 2013

In January 2013, Beacon Hil announced an upgrade to the Minas Moatize JORC Resource to 86 8Mt
(Measured and Indicated of 76 3Mt) compared to the previous Resource statement of 66 4Mt all of which
was Measured and Indicated This upgrade, which represents an increase of 31% on the previous JORC
resource statement, followed the completion of an nfill dnling programme undertaken in 2012

On 12 March 2013, it was announced that the Company had raised approximately £14 1 mithon through a
placing of 464,122,967 new Ordinary Shares of 0 25p each at a price of 3p per share
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Parent company balance sheet
for the year ended 31 December 2012

Company number 5696680

Fixed assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Debtors
Cash and short-term deposits

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Issued capital

Share premium
Merger reserve

EBT Reserve

Profit and loss account

Shareholders’ funds

—_
- O ww~

2012 2011

£ £
33,804,284 42,764,284
46,133,570 42,794,019
336,355 3,761,904
46,469,925 46,555,923
426,511 327,058
46,043,414 46,228,865
79,937,698 88,993,149
3,598,785 3,450,305
82,815,713 80,300,552
18,389,346 18,389,346
(1,900,000)  (1,900,000)

(22,966,146)

(11,247,054)

79,937,698

88,993,149

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authensed for 1ssue on 21 March 2013

and were signed on its behalf by

Rowan Karste! Timothy Jones
Director Director




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Notes to the parent company financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012

The separate financial statements of the company are presented as required by the Companies Act 2006

1

Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and 1in accordance with applicable UK
accounting standards

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis as, in the opinion of the directors,
at the tme of approving the financial statements, there 1s a reasonable expectation that the group will
continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future The assumptions made by the directors In
support of this opinton are set out In the directors’ report on page 10

Investments

Investments are stated at cost less provision for any permanent diminution in value

Share based payment

The share option programme allows directors and employees to acquire shares of the company The fair
value of ophons granted 1s recognised as an expense with a corresponding Increase In equity The far
value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the period durng which the directors and employees
pecome unconditionally entitled to the options  The fair value of the options granted 1s measured using an
option pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the ophions were granted
Employee Benefit Trust (EBT)

As the company Is deemed to have control of its EBT, itis treated as a subsidiary and consoldated for the
purposes of the consolidated financial statements The EBT's assets (other than investments in the
company's shares), liabiities, Income and expenses are in¢cluded on a hne-by-line basis in the consolidated

financial statements The EBT's investment in the company's shares Is deducted from equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position and disclosed as the EBT reserve

Loss attributable to members of the parent company

The loss dealt with in the financial statements of the parent company is £1 1,924,890 (2011 - £5,130,924)
As permitted by s408 of the Compantes Act 2008, the company has elected not to present its own profit and
loss account for the period

Staff costs and directors’ emoluments

These are disclosed in note 7 to the consolidated financial statements
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Notes to the parent company financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 201 2 (continued)

Investments
Cost

At 1 January 2012
Provision for Impairment
At 1 January 2012
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2012

Net book value

At 31 December 2012

At 31 December 2011

42,764,284

(8,870,000)

(8,870,000)

——————

33,894,284

———————

42,764,284

—————

Details of holdings in subsidiary companies are set out In note 14 to the consohdated financial statements

Debtors

Current

Amount owing by group undertaking
Other debtors

Prepayments

2012 2011

£ £
45,664,000 42 438,974
457,261 38,586
12,309 316,459
46,133,570 42,794,019
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Notes to the parent company financial statements
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Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2012 2011

£ £

Amount owed to group undertaking 92 491 92,491
Trade creditors 213,482 73,741
Accruals 114,002 160,800
Other creditors 6,536 26
426,511 327,058

Share capital

Detalls of share capital and movements for the year are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial

statements

Share premum

2012 2011

£ £

At 1 January 80,300,552 45,472,435
Premium on issue of shares 2,515,161 35,463,916
Expenses of 1ssue - (635,799)
At 31 December 82,815,713 80,300,652

Merger reserve

2012 2011

£ £

At 1 January 18,839,346 12,839,346
Arnsing on issue of shares to acquire subsidiary - 5,550,000
At 31 December 18,389,346 18,839,346
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Notes to the parent company financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 {continued)

10

11

12

EBT Reserve
2012 2011
£ £
At 1 January (1,900,000) -
Purchase of shares during the year - {(1,900,000)
At 31 December {1,900,000) {1,900,000)
Profit and loss account
2012 2011
£ £
At 1 January (11,247.054) (7,084,301)
Loss for the year (11,924,890) (5,130,924}
Share based payment charge 205,798 968,171
At 31 December (22,966,146) (11,247,054)
Subsequent events

On 1 February 2013, it was announced that Minas Moatize Limttada had signed a lease for the provision of
five locomotives and ninety coal wagons

On 11 February 2013, it was announces that Minas Moatize Limitada had entered into an Intenm Rail
Access Agreement under which it will receive a capacity allocation of 0 5 million tonnes per annum on the
Sena Rail Line in Mozambique, commencing in Apnl 2013

In January 2013, Beacon Hill announced an upgrade to the Minas Moatize JORC Resource to 86 8Mt
(Measured and Indicated of 76 3Mt) compared to the previous Resource statement of 66 4Mt all of which
was Measured and Indicated This upgrade, which represents an increase of 31% on the previous JORC
resource statement, followed the completion of an infill dnling programme undertaken in 2012

On 12 March 2013, it was announced that the Company had raised approximately £14 1 muhon through a
placing of 464,122,967 new Ordinary Shares of 0 25p each at a price of 3p per share
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Corporate governance

Beacon Hill has adopted a formal written Corporate Governance Statement The Board believes that good
corporate governance improves corporate performance and benefits ail shareholders

To further enhance listed entities disclosure of corporate governance Issues, the ASX Corporate Governance
Council (CGC) was estabfished on 1 August 2002 The CGC was established for the purpose of setting an
agreed set of corporate governance standards of best practice for Austrahian listed entties These standards are
contained In the ASX Corporate Governance Principles and Recommendations (ASX Guidelines) The ASX
Guidelines articulate eight core principles that CGC befieves underlie good corporate governance The ASX
Guidelines provide that a listed entty's Annual Report 1s required to disclose its main corporate governance
practices and also the extent to which the entity complies with the ASX Guidelines and where It does not, explain
why

This section sets out the Company's approach to corporate governance and addresses the Company's
compliance with the ASX Guidelines

Principle 1 - Lay solid foundations for rmanagement and oversight
The Principle requires the Company to establish and disclose the respective roles and responsibilities of both the
Board and Management

ASX Recommendation | Company’s Response

11 Establish functions | The Company is managed under the direction of the Board of Directors

reserved to Board and | The Company considers that it has an effective Board that has been structured in

those delegated to such a way thattt

senlior executives = Has a proper understanding of, and competence to deal with, the current
and emerging issues effecting the business,

» Exercises independent judgement,

» Encourages enhanced performance of the Company, and

» Can effectively review and challenge the performance of management

The Board meets regularly throughout the year and the Board 1s responstble for
» Increasing shareholder value through leadership and direchon of the
Company,
Formulating, reviewing and approving the Company's strategy,
Budgeting and reviewing financial performance,
Ensuring adequate capital resources are available to the Company,
Reporting to shareholders,
Compliance, and
Corporate Governance

The Board effectively delegates the day to day management of the Company to the

Managing Director and the Executive Management Team
1 2 Progess for The Executive Directors are responsible for evaluating the performance of Senior
evaluating Management Each member of the Senior Management Team has their performance

performance of senior | assessed on an informal basis throughout the year and on a formal basis once a
| executives year

Principle 2 - Structure the Board to add value

The Prnciple requires the Company to have a Board of effective composition, size and commitment to
adequately discharge its responsibiities and duties

It 1s the objective that the Board compnses directors with an appropriate mix of skills, expenence and personal

attnbutes that allow the directors individually and the Board collectively to supervise the operations of the
Company
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Corporate governance (continued)

Principle 2 - Structure the Board to add value (continued)

ASX Recommendation

Company’s Response

2 1 Majonty of Board
should be independent
directors

The Board has 5 directors

Justin Farr-Jones (Non-Executive Chairmany,

Rowan Karstel (Managing Director)

Timothy Jones (Group Finance Director & Company Secretary),
David Premraj (Director, Corporate Development), and

Murray d’Almeida (Independent Non-Executive Director)

The Board acknowledges that the Board of Directors does not currently comprise a
majority of Independent Directors  Whilst the Board does not comprise a majority of
independent directors, the Board beheves that all of its Directors exercise due care
and skil with respect to the matters which they consider and bring objective
judgement to bear in decision making

2 2 Charr should be an
independent director

The Company acknowledges that the current Non-Executive Chairman s not
ndependent It 1s the Company's intention to review the composition of the Board on
an ongoing basis, which may require the Company to appoint an Independent Non-
Executive Chairman in the future

2 3 Roles of Chair and
Chief Executive Officer
should not be the
same ndividual

The Company has both a Non-Executive Chairman and Managing Director

2 4 Establish a
Nomination Committee

The Board undertakes the role of a Nomination Committee given the size and scale
of the Company's operations The Board's policy for nomination and appointment of
Directors Is to fuffil its responsibiliies to shareholders by ensunng that the Board 15
comprised of indwiduals who are best able to discharge therr responsibiiies as
Directors, having regard to the law and the highest standards of governance

The specific responsibiities that the Board has undertaken in completing the
Nomination Committee’s role include

= Regularly review the structure, size and composition of the Board

=  Evaluating the balance of skills, knowledge and expenence on the Board,

» |dentifying and nominating candidates to fill Board vacancies

= Making recommendations concerning the re-election by Shareholders of
Directors who have retred by rotation, and
Making recommendations concermning the re-election by Shareholders of
Directors to the positions of Chairman and Managing Director

2 5 Process for
performance
evaluation of Board, iis
committees and
individual directors

L

The Company does not have in place formal evaluation measures and processes for
the Board, its committees and individual directors as the nature and size of the
business to date has justified only an informai process

It 1s the Company's intention to produce a policy that will outline the process for
performance evaluation of the Board, its committees and individual directors A
performance evaluation will be undertaken at the earliest opportunity following
implementation of the policy

57




Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Corporate governance (continued)

Principle 2 - Structure the Board to add value {continued)

ASX Recommendation

Company’s Response

2 6 Availability of
information

Information on Directors
Details on each Director's relevant skils, experience and expertise, as well as therr
independence status and peniod in office can be found on www bhrplc com

Independent professional advice
All directors have the nght to seek independent professional advice at the Company’s

expense

Principle 3 - Promote ethical and responsible deciston making

The Principle requires that the Board should actively promote ethical and responsible decision making

ASX Recommendation | Company's Response
3 1 Establish a Code Beacon Hill has established a Code of Conduct as per ASX recommendation 3 1 to
of Conduct provide Directors and employees’ guidance on what 1s acceptable behaviour

Specifically, the Company requires all Directors and employees fo maintain the
highest standards of integnty and honesty A copy of the Code of Cenduct for
Directors and employees 15 avallable on the Company's website www bhrplc com

3 2 Establish a
Diversity Policy

The Company does not currently have a ‘Diversity Policy’ in place It 15 the
Company's intention to develop a Diversity Policy

3 3 Disclose
measurable objectives
for achieving gender
diversity and progress
achieving them

The Company 1s committed to diversity in the workplace The company currently
employs [276 employees, of which 10 are female]

3 4 Disclose proportion
of women employed In

Referto 3 3

| organisation
3 5 Availability of The Company's Code of Conduct i1s avallable from the Company's Website
Information lwww bhrplc com

Principle 4 - Safeguard integrity in financial reporting

This Principle requires that the Company has a structure in place to independently venfy and safeguard the

integnity of its financial reporting

ASX Recommendation

Company's Response

4 1 Establish an Audit
Committee

Beacon Hill 1s committed to a transparent system for auditing and reporting of the
Company's financial performance The Board has established an Audit Committee
which performs a central function in achieving this goal

The purpose of the Audit Committee 1s

= To give the Board of directors of the company cntical and independent advice on
the tegnty of the Company's financial statements and to provide a forum at
which any employee of the Company or other interested person, such as the
Company’s auditors, can discuss financial matters concerning the Company,

=« To be avalable on an ad hoc basis to consider and resolve any financial
problems relating to the Company,

«  To ensure a thorough and detaled review s carned out by non-executive
directors of audit matters before approval by the Board, and

= To investigate audit matters with full access to information and the resources to
do s0
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Corporate governance (continued)

Principle 4 - Safeguard integnty in financial reporting {continued)

ASX Recommendation

Company’s Response

4 2 Structure of Audit
Committee

The Audit Committee I1s currently compnised of Murray d’Almeida (Chairman of the
Committee) and Justin Farr-Jones

The Company acknowledges the ASX's recommendation for the commifiee to have 3
members and for the committee to have a majonity of independent directors It 1s the
Company’s intention to appoint further non-executive directors and following these
appointments further non-executive directors wil be appointed to the Auddt
Committee such that the Committee will comprise at least 3 members with a majonty
of independent directors

The Board notes that it 1s compliant with the requirements of the UK Corporate
Governance Code which requres a two-member Audit Committee for smaller
companies (defined as those note within the FTSE-350 index)

4 3 Formal Charter

The Audit Committee 1s governed by a 'Terms of Reference’ which i1s similar in nature
to a ‘Committee Charter’

4 4 Availabilty of
Information

The Audit Committee Terms of Reference I1s available from the Company’s website
www bhrpl¢c com J

Principle 5 - Make timely and balanced disclosure

The Principle requires the Company to promote timely and balanced disclosure of all matenal aspects concerning

the Company

ASX Recommendation

Company’s Response

5 1 Continuous
Disclosure Policy

The Company has been listed on the AIM since 14 August 2006 and the ASX since 4
Apni 2012 and has at all times complied with its continuous disciosure obligations
under the AIM Rules for Companies and under ASX Listing Rule 3 1

The Company has a Continuous Disclosure Policy which 1s comphant with both the
AIM Rules for Companies and the requirements under ASX Listing Rule 3 1

Under the AIM Rules for Companies Beacon Hill 1s required to i1ssue notification
without delay of any new developments which are not public knowledge concerning a
change In the following factors that if made public, would be likely to lead to a
substantial movement in the price of its AIM securnties

» Financial condition

» Sphere of activity

«  Performance of its business

=  Expectation of its performance

Under ASX Listing Rule 3 1, Beacon Hill i1s required to immediately disclose to the
ASX information once the Company becomes aware of any matenal information
concerning it that a reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the
pnice and value of the Company's securities

Alf disclosures to the AIM and ASX are reviewed and authorised by the Company and
Beacon Hill's Nominated Advisor in the UK to ensure that Company announcements
are made 1n a tmely manner, are factual, do not omit matenal information and are
expressed i a clear and objective manner that allows investors to access the impact
of the information when making investment decisions

The Company's Continuous Disclosure Policy 1s contained within the Company's
Corporate Governance Statement, which 1s available on the Company’s website
www bhrplc com

5 2 Availability of
Information

Refer to response above at 5 1
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Corporate governance {continued)

Principle 6 - Respect the rights of shareholders

The Principle requires the Company to respect the nghts of shareholders and faciitate the exercise of those
rights

ASX Recommendation | Company's Response

6 1 Communications Beacon HiMl is focussed on communicating effectively with the Company's
Polcy shareholders, giving them ready access to balanced and understandable information
about the Company and corporate proposals and making It easy for these
shareholders to participate in general meetings

Beacon Hill has been listed on the AIM since 14 August 2006 and on the ASX since 4
Apnl 2012, and has at all tmes complied with its continuous disclosure obligations
under the AIM Rules for Companies and under ASX Listing Rule 3 1

Under the AIM Rules for Companies, Beacon Hiil 1s required to issue notfication
without defay of any new developments which are not public knowledge concerning a
change n the following factors that if made public, would be likely to lead to a
substantial movement in the price of its AlM secunties

= Financial condition

s Sphere of actvity

» Performance of its business

= Expectation of its performance

Under ASX Listng Rule 31 Beacon Hill 1s required to immediately disclose
information to the ASX once it has become aware of any information concerning it
that a reasonable person would expect to have a matenal effect on the on the pnce
and value of the Company's secunties

The Company Secretary, the Managing Director and the Chairman are responsible
for
= QOverseeing and co-coordinating disclosure of information to the relevant
stock exchanges and shareholder, and
=  Prowiding guidance to Directors and employees aon disclosure requirements
and procedures

Beacon Hill's primary means of communicating with its shareholders 18 via the
Company's announcements on the AlM and the ASX and via the Company's website
www bhrplc com

On the website the Company makes the following information available on a regular
and up to date basis

= Company announcements,

= Recent presentations made to media, analysts and investors,

= Notices of meetings and explanatory material,

» Financial information, and

» Annual Reports

5 2 Avallability of The Company's Communication's pelicy 1s contained within the Company's
| Information Corporate Governance Statement, which i1s avarlable on the Company's website
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Corporate governance (continued)

Principle 7 - Recognise and manage risk

The Principle reguires the Company to establish a sound system of risk oversight and management and mternal

control
ASX Recommendation | Company’s Response
7 1 Establish policies The Board constantly monitors the operational and financial aspects of the
for the oversight and Company’s activities and 1s responsible for the implementation and ongoing review of
management of business nsks that could affect the Company Whilst the Board does not currently

matenal business rnsks

have a formal nisk management policy in place, the Board believes that It operates a
sufficiently ngorous nsk framework appropriate to a company of its size and scope

Duties In relation to nisk management that are conducted by the Board of Directors
include but are not imited to

= Identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing nisks in an effective and

efficient manner,

« Using nsk management to assist the business with decision making

« Identifying and evaluating opportunities based on their risk/reward balance,

» Communicating and consulting internally and externally as approprate, and

»  Informing investors of material changes to the Company's nsk profile
Ongoing review of the overall nsk management program s conducted by external
parhes where appropriate The Board ensures that recommendations made by
external parties are investigated and, where considered necessary, appropnate
action 1s taken to ensure that the Company has an appropriate internal control
environment 1n place to manage the key nisks dentfied

7 2 Design and
implement a nsk
management and
internal control system
to manage matenal
business risks and

Referto 7 1

report thereon to

Board

7 3 Availability of Risk management duties that are undertaken by the Board of Directors are available
Information from the Corporate Governance Statement, which 1s avallable on the Company's

website www bhrplc com
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Corporate governance (continued)

Principle 8 - Remunerate fairly and responsibly

The Principle requires that the Company ensures that the level and composition of remuneration 1s sufficient and
reasonable and that its relationship to performance 1s clear

ASX Recommendation

Company's Response

8 1 Estabhsh a

Beacon Hil has a Remuneration Committee The purpose of the Remuneration

Remuneration Committee 1s to determine and review the remuneration of executives on behalf of

Committee the Board of Directors and to ensure that the remuneration policies and packages
attract, retain and motivate quality directors whilst not exceeding market rales

8 2 Structure of The remuneration committee 1s comprised of Murray d'Almeida (Chairman of the

Remuneration Committee) and Justin Farr-Jones  The remuneration committee reviews the

Committee performance of executive Directors and sets their remuneration, determines the

payment of bonuses to executive Directors and considers the future allocation of
share options to directors and employees.

The Company acknowledges the ASX's recommendation for the committee to have a
majonity of Independent directors The Company’s intentton is to appoint further non-
executive directors and following these appointments further non-executive directors
will be appointed to the Remuneration Committee such that the Committee will
comprise a majority of ndependent directors

8 3 Distinguish
between structure of
non-execufive
directors’ remuneration
and remuneration of
directors and senior

The Company distinguishes between the remuneration structure of non-executive
directors' and that of executive directors and senior executives  Executive directors’
and senior executives' remuneration packages involve a balance between fixed and
incentive pay, reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to
the Company’s circumstances and goais

execufives
8 4 Avallability of The remuneration committee is governed by a ‘Terms of Reference’ which 1s
information available from the Company’s website www bhrplc com J
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Shareholder Information

The shareholder information set out below was applicable as at the dates specified

1 Capital Structure (as at 28 February 2012)

Equity Class Number of Securities Voting Rights
Ordinary Shares 1,114,470,517 (one Vot:‘;'fe ¢ share)
Deferred Shares ' 83,000,000 No
Warrants 20,275,000 No
Options 69,185,499 No

| Fully Diluted 1,286,931,016

' The Deferred Shares were issued following a capital reorganisation by the Company in 2008 The Deferred Shares are not quoted on AiM
and have no voting or income nghts  The Deferred Shares are not convertible into ordinary shares Holders of Deferred Shares are only
entitled to a capital distnbution after repayment of capital paid up on the Shares together with a payment of £10,000,000 on each Share

2 Distribution of Equity Securties {as at 28 February 2013)

Range No of Shareholders Shares Percentage

0 - 1,000 74 50,722 000%

1,001 - 5,000 197 656,360 0 06%

5,001 - 10,000 205 1,675,351 0 16%

10,001 - 100,000 383 13,827,043 132%

100,001 and Over 177 1,035,132,661 98 45%

| Total 1046 1,051,442,137 100.00%
There are 165 shareholders that hold less than a marketable parcel of ordinary shares
3. Top 20 Shareholders (as at 28 February 2013}
SHAREHOLDER CLASS HOLDING %

1 | HANOVER NOMINEES LIMITED QOrdinary Shares 203224670 26 31%
2 | 2Z AUSTRALIA CONTROL ACCOUNT Ordinary Shares 88141998 7 91%
3 | HANOVER NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 59356735 5 33%
4 | PERSHING NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 52635057 472%
5 | BARCLAYSHARE NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 47736505 4 28%
6 | TD DIRECT INVESTING NOMINEES Qrdinary Shares 41270477 370%
7 | L R NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 32121953 2 88%
8 | FOREST NOMINEES LIMITED Crdinary Shares 31709770 2 85%
g | CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN Qrdinary Shares 23814575 214% |
10 | HSDL NOMINEES LIMITED Qrdinary Shares 23606097 212%
11 | NUTRACO NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 22007974 197%
12 | AURORA NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 22000000 197%
13 | NUTRACO NOMINEES LIMITED Ordinary Shares 19289002 173%
14 | TD WEALTH INSTITUTIONAL NOMINEES Ordinary Shares 18388288 165%
15 | HARGREAVES LANSDOWN (NOMINEES) Ordinary Shares 176865294 1 60%
16 | HSBC CLIENT HOLDINGS NOMINEE (UK) Ordinary Shares 17568158 158%
17 | MR JUSTIN LLEWELLYN GARETH LEWIS Ordinary Shares 17500000 157%
18 | SHARE NOMINEES LTD Ordinary Shares 13743329 123%
19 | HARGREAVES LANSDOWN (NOMINEES) Ordinary Shares 13251343 119%
20 | SHAREHOLDER CLASS HOLDING % |
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Beacon Hill Resources Plc

Shareholder Information {continued)

4. Substantial Shareholders (as at 28 February 2013)

Shareholder No. of Shares %
Renaissance Financial Holdings Limited 240,203,261 21 56%
Latitude Zero Financial Investment Fund, Siverano 142,254,896 12 76%
Nomtnees Inc

Consolidated Group (Consolidated Minerals Pte Ltd, Asia 140,966,556 12 69%
Carbon Pacific Pty Ltd & Consolidated Resources Pte Ltd)

BlackRock, Inc 57,774,398 518%

5. Additional information
e There 1s no current on-market buy-back

« The Company 1s not subject to Chapters 6, 6A, 6B and 6C of the Australian Corporations Act
(Corporations Act 2001 {Cth)} dealing with the acquisition of shares (ncluding substantial holdings and

takeovers)
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